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Matilda Sanders

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2001 3:25 PM
To: Nancy Pruitt; Matilda Sanders
Subject: RE: 010927-TC

Will do.

Matilda, please print this for the front counter.

Thanks.
Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2001 3:20 PM
To: Kay Flynn; Matilda Sanders
Subject: 010927-TC

Please change the name in CMS and MCD to:
@comm inc.

There is no "." between comm and inc. according to Sec. of State
TG831 Thank you.
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